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From: Wentzel, Michael
Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2014 12:48 PM
To: Gray, Dara F
Cc: Waters, Roger M.
Subject: RE: Telecon Summary

Thanks, Dara. 
 

From: Gray, Dara F [mailto:DGray@entergy.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2014 12:37 PM 
To: Wentzel, Michael 
Cc: Waters, Roger M. 
Subject: RE: Telecon Summary 
 
Hi Mike 
The summary you sent is fine except that each place the “SUBJECT” is listed, it has a July (not Sept 16) date and needs to 
be corrected. 
Thanks 
 

Dara Gray REM 
Chemistry/Environmental 
Indian Point Energy Center 
Dgray@entergy.com 
914-254-8414 
 

From: Wentzel, Michael [mailto:Michael.Wentzel@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, September 18, 2014 3:28 PM 
To: Gray, Dara F 
Subject: Telecon Summary 
 
Dara, 
 
Attached is a draft of the telecon summary for the phone call this past Tuesday.  Please let me know if you 
have any comments, or if I’ve characterized something incorrectly. 
 
Thanks, 
Mike 
 
Michael Wentzel 
Project Manager 
NRR/DLR/RPB2 
(301) 415-6459 
michael.wentzel@nrc.gov 
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